



Ocean Grove
Business Association
Building a Strong Community

Minutes

Thursday 6th September 2018

5.30pm Driftwood Café

Attendees: Ty Simons, Mark Edmonds, David Hughes, Cathy Staehr, Brenton Dunne, Helen Butteriss, Andy McKoy, Shelley Keast.

Apologies: Andrew Kelly, Jeanette Roche, Jodie Dunell, Peter McKinght, Stacey Moore

1. Minutes of September meeting accepted. All note
2. Items:
 - Member connection in Industrial Area. Will involve next year. Ty Simons
 - Defibrillator – on next Con Communities Grant round Mark Edmonds
 - Membership drive: Now PayPal working will redo. Mark/Ty/Cathy All note
 - Shop Local on track. Cancelled for this year. All note
 - Wander Geelong info to be circulated when received. Cathy Staehr
 - Bendigo Bank – Ty and Helen to arrange toggles for payments Ty Simons
 - My Project – please get family and friends to vote for us. All note
 - Wi-Fi sign in has changed. Needs email access plus OGBA landing page first. Ty Simons
 - Phone tower – Email Councillors to seek funds from rent. Mark Edmonds
 - Compile list of all financial members so we can chase non paid Helen Butteriss
 - Christmas Function and AGM 15th November. Confirm location. Cathy Staehr
 - Christmas Street closure Wed 5th December. Start closure paperwork. Cathy / Shelley
3. Membership Report: No change
4. Treasurer report: \$2116.97 in bank. All accepted
5. Correspondence: Nil
6. General Business: Nil

Meeting closed: 6.45pm

Next meeting: Thursday 4th October Driftwood